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ACTION REQUEST RESPONSE 
 
To:  Utah Public Service Commission 
 
From:  Utah Division of Public Utilities 
   Chris Parker, Director 
  Energy Section 
   Artie Powell, Manager 
   Abdinasir Abdulle, Technical Consultant 
   Charles Peterson, Technical Consultant 
 
Date:  July 31, 2014 
 
Re: Docket No. 14-035-63.  Rocky Mountain Power Major Event Report – April 22 – 

24, 2014. 
 

In its investigation of the Company’s application for major event exclusion of the event that took 

place on April 22-24, 2014, the Division determined that the SAIDI threshold value (5.47 

minutes) shown in the application did not exclude customer requested and pre-arranged outages.  

Based on data provided by the Company, the Division determined that the SAIDI threshold value 

is 6.48 minutes after the customer requested and pre-arranged outages were excluded.  However, 

the Division inadvertently referred to the wrong cell.  As shown in the attached spread sheet, the 

correct value should be 6.60 minutes. 

Based on the Division’s recommendation, the Commission directed the Company to file a 

corrected SAIDI threshold value (i.e., a corrected Page 2 of the major event) by July 31, 2014, or 

an explanation of why it is unnecessary to do so. 

In compliance with the Commission’s direction, on July 15, the Company filed a corrected page 

2 of the major event application showing a SAIDI threshold value of 6.60 minutes.  Based on the 

above discussion, the Division concludes that this filing satisfies the Commission’s requirement. 
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CC: Dave Taylor, RMP 

 Michel Beck, OCS 

 

 


